

David B. Walker
Trial Attorney - Mediator
Damrell Nelson Schrimp Pallios Pacher & Silva
1601 I Street
Fifth Floor
Modesto, California 95354
Telephone (209) 526-3500
Facsimile (209) 526-3534

I have been providing competent, professional representation of clients in a wide variety of legal matters for over 25 years. Having tried hundreds of cases to judgment, both jury and court trials, and 25 years of experience in preparation and trial of cases in such areas as personal injury, medical and dental malpractice, sexual harassment/employment termination, product liability, real estate, construction, elder and dependant abuse and criminal defense, I have a diverse body of knowledge and experience to call upon in the resolution of disputes on behalf of my clients.

Over the past 10 years I have helped resolve hundreds of cases while serving as a mediator and arbitrator both privately and under court appointment.

I am proud to have received an AV peer review rating from Martindale-Hubbell.

EDUCATION

- 1975 Bachelor of Arts - Communications
 Stanford University
 Palo Alto, CA
- 1978 Juris Doctorate
 California Western School of Law
 San Diego, CA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Champion & Walker
1432 Coldwell Ave
P.O. Box 4132
Modesto, CA 95352
1980 -July 2006
Position: partner
Responsible for all aspects of the preparation and trial of civil and criminal cases.

Champion & Machado
419 Tully Rd.
Modesto, CA 95350
1979 - 1980
Position: associate
Responsibilities/Duties
Drafting of pleadings; propounding and responding to discovery; taking and defending depositions;

all aspects of preparation and trial of civil and criminal cases.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

California State Bar
Stanislaus County Bar Association
 President 1986
Consumer Attorneys of California
Association of Trial Lawyers of America
Calif. Attorneys for Criminal Justice
Criminal Courts Bar Association
Calif. Employment Lawyers Association
Nat. Employment Lawyers Association
Million Dollar Advocates Forum 1994 to present
Judge Pro Tem - Stanislaus County Superior Court
Discovery Referee - Stanislaus Superior Court - San Joaquin Superior Court
Mediator /Arbitrator - both privately and under appointment by the court

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Modesto Sunrise Rotary - Charter Member
 Scholarship committee - 1986 - 1997
 Membership/classifications committee 1997 - 1999
Stanford Alumni Asso. - Stanislaus, San Joaquin & Tuolumne County Area Representative 1985 -
 1999.
Democratic Party - 1971 to present
Delta Tau Delta Fraternity

PERSONAL

I am a lifelong resident of Modesto. My wife, Christy Hogin Walker and I have two children, Alex, age 19, and Sally age 16.

REFERENCES AND REPRESENTATIVE CLIENTS

References and a list of representative clients and case reports can be provided upon request.